From: Olk, John

To: Green, Frank; Daly, Keith;

CC: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal
Date: Monday, January 31, 2011 11:14:12 AM

Attachments: 8078 - Rainer Bubble Curtain Shop Plans.pdf

This is Approved as Noted.

John Olk P.E.
WSDOT Bridge Construction Support Engineer
360-705-7395

Check Submittal Status Online: http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/eesc/bridge/conlog/

From: Green, Frank [mailto:greenf@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 8:38 AM

To: Olk, John

Cc: Daly, Keith; Lewis, Ron

Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal

John,

Attached is a .pdf of the shop drawings our contractor is in the process of submitting for
C8087. The hard copies are in the mail.

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 4:40 PM

To: Green, Frank

Cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki

Subject: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal

Hi Frank.

Attached you'll find the shopdrawing submittal for the Bubble Curtain rings (bottom and
upper rings). This is to satisfy Section 1-01.3.

| still need to mail hard copies (11x17 sheets). Please provide me an address (and contact)
to mail the shopdrawings to.

Thanks.

Vernon Uy
American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217

*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
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